



May 9, 2022

VIA IBFS

Marlene H. Dortch
Secretary
Federal Communications Commission
45 L Street N.E.
Washington, D.C. 20554

Re: Kuiper Systems LLC, IBFS File No. SES-LIC-20220325-00345, Call Sign E220043

Dear Ms. Dortch:

On March 25, 2022, Kuiper Systems LLC, a wholly owned subsidiary of Amazon.com Services LLC (collectively, “Amazon”) filed the above referenced application to operate a fixed telemetry, tracking, and command (“TT&C”) earth station in Alpine, TX.¹ This application has not yet appeared on public notice. Amazon now submits this amendment to (1) supplement the pending application with a revised Comsearch coordination report, and (2) remedy certain clerical errors. Amazon respectfully requests that the Commission grant the amended application without delay.

Coordination Supplement

The Exhibit C submitted with this amendment includes a new coordination report for the 27.6-28.05 GHz band, and updates the coordination reports for the 27.5-27.6 GHz and 19.25-19.4 GHz bands that were already included with the filed application.² Exhibit C establishes that Amazon has coordinated with UMFUS licensees and satisfied the requirements of section 101.103(d).³

Clerical Errors

Amazon recently identified an inadvertent omission from the “Frequency” section of Form 312 Schedule B. While Amazon’s narrative in support of the application explains that the TT&C earth station would communicate with Amazon’s satellites in the frequency bands 19.25-19.4 GHz for downlink and 27.5-28.05 GHz for uplink, and all application exhibits similarly account for both uplink and downlink operations, no downlink frequencies were specified in the accompanying Form 312 Schedule B. This amendment now adds the information for Amazon’s downlink frequencies in questions E43 through E50 of Form 312 Schedule B.

¹ Kuiper Systems LLC, IBFS File No. SES-LIC-20220325-00345 (filed Mar. 25, 2022).

² *Id.*, Narrative at 4 n.11, Exhibit A at n.6.

³ See 47 C.F.R. § 101.103(d).

Finally, the original application mistakenly indicated “a. Fixed Satellite” and “b. Mobile Satellite” in response to question 20. This amendment corrects that clerical error by selecting only “a. Fixed Satellite.”

Please contact me with any questions.

Respectfully submitted,

/s/ Liliana Farfan Roach

Liliana Farfan Roach
Corporate Counsel
Kuiper Systems LLC,
an Amazon subsidiary